

August 21, 2026

jennifer.power@nspower.ca

Jennifer Power
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Affairs
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Power:

**M12558 - Nova Scotia Power Inc. 2025 – 2029 Five Year Reliability Plan Review –
Extension Request**

This will acknowledge receipt of NS Power's letter dated and received by the Board on August 21, 2026, requesting an extension to the filing deadline for providing written comments on the draft report to Synapse.

The Board approves NS Power's extension request. The filing deadline for providing written comments on the draft report to Synapse is now September 8, 2026, as requested. This extension applies to all parties.

The Board has amended the timeline for this proceeding as follows:

Participants provide feedback on Report

Tuesday, September 8, 2026

Filing of Final Report

Wednesday, October 14, 2026

The *Board's Regulatory Rules* will apply to this matter, including Rule 7(3) with respect to filing by **2:00 pm** on any date a document is due.

Yours very truly,



for Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

c. William Mahody, K.C.
M12558 Participants